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From: Kirk Allen
To: John Kraft
Subject: FW: Media Question
Date: Saturday, July 6, 2024 7:20:00 AM
Attachments: SCHD Information023.pdf


 
 
From: shelbyhealth@consolidated.net <shelbyhealth@consolidated.net> 
Sent: Friday, July 5, 2024 2:24 PM
To: Kirk Allen <Kirk@illinoisleaks.com>
Subject: Media Question
 
Mr. Allen, Please see the attached information and policy below that explains how the department’s
bi- weekly employee payroll record utilizes straight time (Regular hours worked with earned paid
benefit time).
 
Sincerely,
 
Stephen L. Melega,
 
 
POLICY: TIMEKEEPING
All employees of the health department work on a fixed schedule which seldom varies. The health
department keeps the same exact schedule of daily and weekly hours; Monday thru Friday 8:00 A.M.
- 12:00 P.M., 1:00 P.M. - 4:00 P.M. Lunch time is from 12:00 P.M. to 1:00 P.M. and is unpaid. Benefit
time is earned and granted pursuant to the AFSCME Council 31 employee union contract Local 3323
for union represented employees and the Shelby County Health Department Management and Non-
Union Personnel Policies for management and non-union covered employees.
 
PROCEDURE: RECORDKEEPING
The department records benefit time earned or taken for all employees, including management in
the Employee’s Time File. When employees earn or uses benefit time, a record of such time is
documented on the department’s “Time Off / Earned Request” slip. Such slips are reviewed by
management and approved by the department’s Administrator. The department’s Bookkeeper and
Secretary are the designated timekeepers and complete the Employee’s Monthly Report of all
benefit time taken or earned for each employee. The Employee’s Monthly Report and employee
Time Off/ Earned slips are reviewed and approved with signature by the Administrator. A copy of the
Employee’s Monthly Report is given to each employee monthly and a folder of the calendar year is
maintained for documentation.
 
Rounding Hours Worked (Healthcare: FLSA)
 
Some employers track employee hours worked in 15 minute increments, and the FLSA allows an
employer to round employee time to the nearest quarter hour. However, an employer may violate
the FLSA minimum wage and overtime pay requirements if the employer always rounds down.
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steve@shelb health.net



From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject,



Shelby County Clerk -Jessica Fox <shcoclerk@shelbycounty-il.com>
Friday, February 28, 202011:25 AM
steve@shelbyhealth.net; 'Shelby County Treasurer - Eriea Firnhaber'
Frank Mulholland; bbennett@shelbycounty-il.com; kkeamey@shelbycounty-il.com
meeting 3/10



Frank has asked that we meet with this committee at their next meeting scheduled for 3/10 at 10:00 AM to discuss an
automated time keeping system.  Thank you.



Jessica Fox
Shelby County Clerk a Recorder
301 E. Main St.   PO Box 230
Shelbyville. IL 62565
217-774-4421











17co wle® South Thiid slieel,      Shelbryille   lllinoi! 62565



Frank Mulholland, Vice Chairman, Committee Chairman
Bruce Cannon, Chairman and Shelby County Board



RE: Committee meeting March 10, 2020 @ 10:00 A.M.
Subject: Automated Timekeeping System



2i7wi-9555     fax 2i7w4.z)55



March 6, 2020



Thankyoufortheinvitetoyourcommitteetoexploretheopportunitytoexaminenewtechnologies,automation,and
efficiencies within the county. I will plan to attend. As a federal and state contractor for Shelby County, the hearth
departmentmustmaintainanimpeccabletimeplantoaccuratelyallocateemployeetimeacrossmorethanonedozen
federal and state grants. As part of our approved allocation plan based on time scheduled in programs of service, and
ourapprovedmethodologyof20percentworktimeperday,timesafivedayworkweekwhichequals100percenttime
worked, and our approved monthly FTE allocation plan of time spent working in programs (see Monthly Program FTE
Plan) we must maintain a homogeneous standard of a seven hour work day for all employees.



Tobeincomplianceasagranteewiththestateandfederalgovemment(thegrantor)thestandardworkdayofseven
hours for the health department cannot be a variant and is a requirement per the hearth department's approved plan.
AAlthough,adepartmentofalocalunitofgovemment,thehealthdepartmentmustmeetthestandardsandconditions
of the grantors and operate in many ways the same as a nan-for-profit agency.  As part of these conditions and
standards, when an employee time is less than se\;en hours because of tardiness, sickness or vacations. then benefit
time is used to maintain the constant standard of a se\/enhour work day so service time can be allocated properly
across the many different grant programs. The use of benefit time to maintain the homogeneous standard Of a seven-
hour standard work day is an approved and acceptable methodology by the grantors to meet the compliance
requirements and grant standerds placed upon the hearth department as a grantee and Eanmt. be raisEH!.  In
addition,fora»grantsawarded,anintemalfinancialcontrolquestionrrairemustbecompletedeachyearuponthere-
applicationprocess.Thesequestionsapplytoeachgrantspecificallyandrequirespriorappro`ralforanychangeofany
typetothedepartment'sapprovedtimeallocationplenortimekeepingmethodology.Italsorequiresnotificationofany
changesinmanagementandfinancialcontrolandsubjectawardstothepriormanagementhistoryofthedepartmentto
determine if the grant wiw be awarded, denied, or is awarded with conditlons placed upon the department and its
management.



As the Certified Public Hearth Administrator of this department I am responsible for these federal and state programs
notonlyinthecomp!!ianceinthedeliveryotservices,butthecertificationoftrue,completeandaccurateexpenditures,
disbursements, and cash receipts for the purpose and objectives set in each grant subjected as the Chief Executive
Officer to crimlnal, civil and/or administrative penalties. The health department provides services in each of these



programsandtimespelitineachprogramishowthedepartmentisreimbursedbythegrantors.Thehealthdepartment
providesmanyquelityprogramsandservicestoourcountyandtoitscommunities.Thehealthdepartmentemployees
donotworkunderonefundingsoumesuchastaxdollars.Itisvastlymorecomplexandintegratedacrossbothfederal
andstategrantswherethedeparmentanditsmanagementha`;etobefullyaccountabletoitsgrantorsandforthe
deliveryofpi.ogramservicebyits'employees.TheconcemforaccountabilityOfemployeetinrieistheresponsibilityof
the department, the Board of Health, and its management. Per the U.S. Fair Latior Standards Act,



AN [OUAl OPPORTull" "PLOYEfl











FactSheet#Z1:Recordkeei)IngRequlrementsundertheFairlaborStandardsAct(FrsA)



`'Emplov.BsonfixfdSchedulegNanvempltryeeswtil.konafixEdschedulefromwhichtheyseldomvarv.TheemplDyermavkeEparecordshowingtheex3ctscheduleOf



dailyaiidwieklvhoursandmerelyindicatetr[atthemrkcrdidfDllowthes[hedule.Whenawrkt!risonajobforalDngErt]pshorterpchodoftimethanthes€hedule



shous.thEemplovErmustrecordttlEnLimbpDfhDurstheworkeractuallywhrked.onanexceptionbasis."AndaWttatAhoutTimckeEping:EmployErsm3yusemy



timekepingmEthodtheychogse.Forexartyle.thBymayuseatimeclt]clliaveatimekeEperkeeptrackofemplovce'suthoups,ortdltheirverterstowitetheirrm



timEsontheremrds.fuytimeheepingplmi§acceplableaslmgasitiscomplEteandacBurale."PerthedepartmentstimekeepingPolicy,an



approvedandacceptedmethodologybythefederalandstategrantorsfortimeallocation,thisdepartmentfullymeets
thestandardsoftheFairLaborsStandardsAct.Inaddition,pertherequestoftheCountysTreasuref,andtoensurefull
compliancewiththeFairLaborStandardsAct,payrollofthisdepartmenthasaddedtotalhoursworkedperpayroll



periodandhourlyrateofpayforeachemployee.Further,asnearlyallofthedepartment'semployeesareindividual
budgetedlineitems,example,Administrator,DirectorofEnvironmentalHealth,AssociateSanitarian,DirectorofNursing
etc.; it is evident and fully transparent upon review of payroll records submitted, hourly rate and budgeted line items.



AstheChiefExecutiveOfficerforthedepartmentforthelast24years,neverhasthedepartmentsubmittedabudget for
overtimemorethan$1000peryearandovertimehasitsownaccountingappropriationlineitemnumberandcanbe
fullyexaminedatanytime.ForfiscalyearendAugust31,2019,thedepartmentreceived$308,989.57localtaxdollars.
DividedbythepopulationofShelbyCountyislessthan$14aperson,peryear,tosupportthecountyhealth
department.Thislevyamountisthesameasitwasintheyear2000.Ofthisamountwereturnathirdofitbacktothe
countytopayforthehealthdepartment'semployeehealthinsurancepremiums.Therestisusedtopayrentonthe
building,utilities,andcostofoperation.Forthissamefiscal-yearendthedepartmentwas$171,006.56underbudget
and closed the fiscal year with a surplus of $ 80,246.18. Clearly, this department makes all efforts to keep expenses to a
bare minimum without sacrificing quality of service rendered to our citizens.



In addition, the department has recently been notified by the Illinois Department of Human Services that a fiscal
administrative review will be conducted on March 12, 2020 and a full compliance review audit will be performed on
June 11, 2020 by Wade Horrocks. Mr. Horrocks will be reviewing all financial records of the department, including



payrollrecords,quarterlywithholdings,andothermaterialsthatwillnecessitateaccesstorecordsinboththeCounty
Treasurer and County Clerk's Offices on that day. The last full compliance audit was performed in 2012 and the checklist
from that audit is provided with this letter. Further, the health department has no credit cards, writes no checks, and



presentsclaimsforpayments,signedoffbymyselfandthepresidentoftheBoardofHealth.Anyinterestinreviewing
the departments many grant contracts is fully welcomed and encouraged.  As always, please do not hesitate to contact
me w.rth any question and concerns. Thank you for your time in reviewing the attached material.



Sincerely,



#tehestgiv
Public Health Administrator



CC: President Board of Health and Directors



CC: Committee members
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Mareh 10, 2020  "Special Committee Meeting - County board (Automated Tine keeping
System) 10:00 A.M.



Present: Courty Board: Frank Mulholland, (Chair); Balbara Bennett, Kay Keamey
Treasurer:  Erica Firhhcher



Health Department: Staphen Melega, Jeff Housha
AFSCME Steward: Chris Hewing



Discussion of automated time keeping system proposal and project by Mulholland



Melega: Department needs to maintain control of employee's time to bin glants properly and
provide services without over time being paid out to employees which would increase county
IRE as well.



Melega: nlinois Attorney General Opinion of 1978 states vacation time and sick time under
director authority of board of health and not the coimty board  Health deparfuent needs to
manage benefit time in house to save county money and to continue to provide weekend services
such as festivals events and inspections.



Mulholland to County Treasurer: committee is satisfied with what health department is doing.



County Trcasuner to Mulholland: doesn't lmow about employees vacation tine, personal time
and sick time.



Mulholland to health daparment does a good job with program services and fiscal management.



Melega: de centralized I)pe of management, Time clocks not required by law. Health Department
keep benefits in house to be paid out of the county health fund. Health Department has
designated drekequ.



County Treasurer: Payroll policy unifom system print benefits and time on payrou stubs.



Melega: Health Daparfuent benefits differ somewhat from other departments such as merit
Tine" and Health department needs to be exempt from subritting benefit time.



Hewing: Any automatize time keeping systems / time clcek is required to be barfued with the
union.



Mulhouand - Committee: Health department to keep and track benefits at the health deparfuent
to be exempt.











AGREEMENT



BE"EEN



COUNTY OF SHELBY, A BODY POLITIC,



SHELBY COUNTY BOARD OF HEALTH AND THE
COUNTY CLERK-RECORDER,



SUPERVISOR OF ASSESSIVIENTS, CIRCUIT CLERK
AND TREASURER-COLLECTOR OF SHELBY COUNTY



CO-EMPLOYERS



AND



AMERICAN FEDERATION OF STATE, COUNTY AND
MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES UNION, COUNCIL 31, AFL-CIO



ON BEHALF OF AND WITH
LOCAL 3323



FOR
CERTIFIED JOB CLASSIFICATIONS IN THE



HEALTH DEPARTMENT, HIGHWAY DEPARTIVIENT
AND THE OFFICES OF COUNTY CLERK-RECORDER, SUPERVISOR



OF ASSESSIVIENTS, CIRCUIT CLERK AND
TREASURER-COLLECTOR



Effective
September 1, 2021 to August 31, 2024



E  Boot:"E,  ®











Memorandum of understanding



The parties agree to the following stipulations:



'  I .    Individual Deparment Head records continue to be recognized as the official records for payroll



purposes.
2.    The Highway Deparment, Health Department, and Animal Control will continue current



timekeeping and payroll practices.



For the Union












Employee time from 1 to 7 minutes may be rounded down, and thus not counted as hours worked,
but employee time from 8 to 14 minutes must be rounded up and counted as a quarter hour of work
time. See Regulations 29 CFR 785.48(b)
.





